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RFQ AASTHA ALUMINA (BHIWADI PLANT)

Ratnesh Kumar Mishra <rkmishra@jindalaluminium.com>
Thu 04-Jan-24 9:51 AM

To:Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc:Vipin Srivastava <vipinsrivastava@jindalaluminium.com>

[ﬂJ 1 attachments (384 KB)
Jali Die.dwg;

Dear Vipeel,
Please quote as per attached profile in Bhiwadi plant.
Please find below customer remarks.

Please find the attached file of New Jali die drawing. Kindly check fitment as per tolerance
standard.

Please share with us your counter die drawing as per the tolerance you require for tight fitting.

Warm Regards

Ratnesh Kumar Mishra

Manager - B&C Marketing (Extrusion)

M: +91 742-826-5055 Jindal Aluminium Limited

L: +91 1149506541,41066301,49967108 Naturelle, 11, Gree Avenue, Behind Sector D-3, Bhatta Road, VasantKunj

E: rkmishra@JindalAluminium.com New Delhi - 110070, India.

From: Design <design@aasthaalumina.com>

Sent: 03 January 2024 18:28

To: Ratnesh Kumar Mishra <rkmishra@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Jali Die Drawing

Dear Ratnesh,

As discussed, Please find the attached file of New Jali die drawing. Kindly check fitment as per
tolerance standard.

Please share with us your counter die drawing as per the tolerance you require for tight fitting.

Best Regards
Vinod Kumar

Aastha Alumina (P) Limited

A-109, Aastha House, Shri Ram Enclave,
Near KIIT College, Maruti Kunj Road,
Sohna Road Gurugram- 122102 (HR), India
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Tele :- 0124-2266530 ,9873749410, 9899213122 (M),

Mail I.D.: info@aasthaalumina.com
design@aasthaalumnia.com

Website: www.aasthaalumina.com
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